

Compliance with Commonwealth, State/Territory Legislation and regulatory requirements

The RTO ensures that compliance with Commonwealth, State/Territory legislation and regulatory requirements relevant to its operations is integrated into its policies and procedures and that compliance is maintained.

The RTO will ensure that its policies and procedures meet the requirements of Commonwealth or State/Territory legislation which are relevant to Skynet Education operations and that:

- Staff are provided with information about legislation that significantly affects their duties; and
- Clients are provided with information about legislation that significantly affects their participation in vocational education and training.

Sites of interest for Staff are:

Victorian Registration Qualification Authority	www.vrqa.vic.gov.au
Department of Education & Training	www.det.vic.gov.au
Implementation guides	www.tpguides.gov.au
National Training Information Service	www.ntis.gov.au
New Apprenticeships Centres Information	www.natinfo.com.au
The Australian Qualifications Framework	www.aqf.edu.au
New Apprenticeship Scheme National	www.training.com.au
Innovation & Business Skills Australia	www.ibsa.org.au

Any relevant changes will be provided to Staff if changes have significant effects on their duties.

Sites of interest for Clients are:

OHS Representatives	www.ohsrep.org.au
Privacy	www.privacy.vic.gov.au
Workcover	www.workcover.vic.gov.au
National OHS Commission	www.nohsc.gov.au
Human Rights & Equal Opportunity Commission	www.hreoc.gov.au
Equal Opportunity	www.equalopportunity.wa.gov.au
Workplace relations	www.workplace.gov.au
Australian Industrial Relations Commission	www.airc.gov.au

Victorian Employers Chamber of Commerce	www.vecci.org.au
Victorian Trades Hall	www.vthc.org.au
Australian Industry Group	www.airgroup.asn.au
Discriminations Act	www.scaleplus.law.gov.au
Crimes Act	www.aic.gov.au

Any relevant changes will be provided to Clients if changes have significant affects on their participation in vocational education and training.